From: Torey McLeish

To: Ryan, Tamara M - DNR; Krull, John A - DNR

Cc: Sager, John E - DNR; Chris Battaglia; Charlie Hebert; Jenny Schlieps; David Beattie
Subject: Notification- Husky Superior Refinery- oiled geese found May 7 2018

Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 6:34:12 PM

Hello,

This is notification that on a wildlife inspection this afternoon, Chris Battaglia (Focus Wildlife) and |
identified two Canada geese with evidence of oiling.

One was lightly oiled on the underside and the other had oil staining (not dripping/heavily oiled)
over the head, neck and bottom half of its body.

They appeared to be a mating pair. The oil did not appear wet/new- probably older than today.

They were not exhibiting distressed behavior- feeding and moving about.
We are going to continue monitoring them to confirm that their behavior remains normal.

We also found two dead oiled frogs at the bottom of a concrete oil/water separator. They also did
not look new, the water level had just fallen in this location, revealing the frogs. They were 10 feet
down within a confined space and couldn’t be recovered yet. The oil is being removed from this
location this afternoon, volume was minimal- less than a quart.

-Torey

Torey McLeish

Sr. Remediation/Reclamation Advisor

Rainbow Lake, Grande Prairie, Foothills Districts
Corporate Responsibility: Asset Retirement
Husky Oil Operations Limited

403.750.1308 (office) / 403.828-3418 (cell)

torey.mcleish@huskyenergy.com
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